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10 November 1999

Mr. Michael Rawstron,

Senior Assistant Commissioner

Electricity Group

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 119

DICKSON ACT 2602

Attention: Mr Gavin Fox

Fax: 02 6243 1260

ACCC’s Consideration OF NECA Code Changes:

Capacity Mechanisms & VOLL

I wish, on behalf of the Business Council of Australia Energy Reform Task Force, to seek
an extension in the deadline for our submission to 26 November 1999. We are currently heavily
involved in quite a few major energy regulatory issues at Commonwealth and State levels.

I hope you will consider our application in a favourable light.

Yours sincerely,
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Bob Lim
Advisor, Business Council of Australia, Energy Reform Task Force.




